
Raauel Tullv 

cc: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: Gestatio, Inc. (TJ962) 

That's weird, I never received your May 29th e-mail. I have been waiting to see if they paid like they were supposed to. I wonder v-[ 
how many other e-mails i haven't received (please check your sent file to see if you sent me any other payment information)?? 
Anyway, $70 is for 2005 ($50 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $7.50 interest), $200 goes to the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs, and the 
balance of $300 goes to the General Revenue Fund. Please provide me and the Clerk's Office proof of payment for Docket No. 
060466-TI. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:23 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: 

Did you decide how you wanted me to deposit this? 

__- 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 9:30 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received a $570.00 ck for docket 060466 from Gestatio, Inc. Please let me know how to deposit this 
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Want more information? 
Go to fedex.com, or call your local FedEx office. 
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